

**West Bridgewater Youth Football Association**  
**Board of Directors Meeting**  
**March 10, 2020**

**Meeting Minutes:**

Meeting Called to order: 7:18 pm

**Treasurer's Report:**

Treasures Report provided and *Approved*

**OCYFL Report:**

Suggested OCYFL Bylaw Changes:

**West Bridgewater:** Suggested to allow freshman players that are age and weight eligible and go to a school with no freshman team to get another year of playing in OCYFL. – Voted on and *Denied*.

Next OCYFL Meeting April 13th

**Cheerleading Report:**

Danielle still waiting on a few cheer uniforms. Jamie & Melissa MacDonald helping with collection. Danielle to send a list to Glenn by Friday 3/13 of outstanding uniforms for cheer. Jamie is working on Cheer flyer and will bring to next meeting.

**Old & Unfinished Business:**

Video Camera Purchase that was approved in 2019. Dianna reached out to a parent who has a Mevo Camera about bringing to the HS Football field to do a demonstration to see if this type of camera would work for what we need. Camera streams to a tablet. Camera will be brought to a flag football game for demonstration – coaches will need to get involved to see if quality is what they are looking for. Dianna to organize date / time for demonstration.

Vendor Fair Update – 28 vendors have confirmed and sent in applications and payment.

Will be setting up the room Friday during the day for the event and will need help with setting up the room after vendor fair. Need 2 volunteers for raffle table.

Flag Football Update – 138 total registrations to date. Coach Kogler helping with ref's & High School volunteers. Coaches meeting / Team Draft date TBD. Discussion on number of kids on each team for younger grades, bye week & double headers – was decided on grades 1<sup>st</sup> – 4<sup>th</sup> to have 6 teams, which would give double header 1 time during season per team.

Super Bowl Jacket Purchase – 29 Jackets ordered with Moonlight – total spent \$1,218

B Squad Pizza Party at Niko's – Board contributed \$125 (\$5 per child – which was approved previously) total cost was \$475, which was paid for by parents.

### New Business:

Glenn Proposed Bi-Law Change to allow additional board members – adding an additional 4 members at large. Board reviewed proposal and **approved**.

Clean out and purge of clubhouse & container. Ed to arrange a date in April, and let board know.

March 30<sup>th</sup> Special town meeting at High School. Glenn is representative for WBYFA.

Glenn made a motion to add a new board member John Bolio (member at large) motion **approved**.

Ed would like to make an amendment to the bylaws to rewrite order of meeting – changing #8 with #6 – Glenn & Ed to work on wording - motion to be brought at April board meeting.

Glenn talked about potentially adding a safety officer in the future. Glenn to take point on getting info about purchasing AED & organizing training for board and coaches.

Danielle to bring Cheer Uniforms to dry cleaners for cleaning & purchase garment bags.

### Equipment Managers Report:

Ed received an email about a gauge for measuring air in helmets. Ed to look into price for purchasing.

### Special Committee:

N/A

### Attendance:

X	Glenn Turner	A	Mark Navin	X	Perry Wiech
X	Alycia Krakowski	A	Jamie Nelson	X	John Bolio
X	Danielle Grueter	A	Jarrold Polidori		
X	Melissa Smith	X	Dianna Popotte		
X	Danielle Anderson	X	Racheal Hayward		
X	Ed Grueter	X	Silvana Dos-Santos		

Next Board Meeting: Tuesday April 14<sup>th</sup> 7:15pm at Niko's

Meeting Adjourned: 8:34pm